

Rose Creek Elementary School Community Council Meeting Notes  
Wednesday, March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2015 at 1:15pm

1. Charlotte Hansen approved minutes from January 21<sup>st</sup>, 2015. Andrea Lefgren seconded the motion.
2. There is an open assistant position in Autism Support Classroom.
3. Mrs. Bird discussed Tracking. She created and submitted a three track schedule to the district and it was denied. We may look into a Modified Extended Schedule in the future (after it is piloted and evaluated) if our student numbers show need for a schedule change and we don't have the numbers to go traditional. Regular track requests for next school year go out in two weeks.
4. Jennifer Fullmer researched the open land in front of the school. The two acres are owned by a Family Land Trust and is listed for 1.1 million dollars. The property is zoned for medical business and approved for a two story medical building, with a clause or option to be an assisted living center. Part of the trust is being liquidated so it is unlikely they would donate the land to the school as a charitable donation.
5. Jennifer Fullmer reviewed information of past fundraisers. We considered which fundraisers did the best financially. PTA will still have their Spring Fun Run fundraiser and then let us know if they want next year's fall or spring fundraiser schedule.
6. We will meet in April and June instead of May 13<sup>th</sup>. We need to meet before May to discuss the Land Trust report and proposal. We will meet after May to discuss our fundraiser schedule for next year (after the PTA has had the Fun Run). Our meetings for the rest of the year are April 8<sup>th</sup> at 1:15pm and June 10<sup>th</sup> at 1:15pm.
7. Mrs. Bird sent out the survey for the open walk way and received zero feedback. We consider the open walk way to be a success.
8. Mrs. Bird gave a Land Trust report. She showed data for reading and math testing. Contact Mrs. Bird to see these charts if you're interested. She also reviewed the budget remaining for this year. We discussed possible budget uses for next year.
9. Amy Slack motioned to close the meeting and Charlotte Hansen seconded the motion.

Attendance

Jennifer Fullmer *JF Fullmer*  
Charlotte Hansen *Charlotte Hansen*  
Tami Bird *Tami Bird*  
Suzanne Stokes *Suzanne Stokes*  
Andrea Lefgren  
Karen Spencer *Karen Spencer*  
Coleen Walton *Coleen Walton*  
Susan Carlsen *Susan Carlsen*  
Amy Slack *Amy Slack*  
Mendee Williams *Mendee Williams*

*Brian*  
*Holly Perry*